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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 12:22 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace'; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: LKK(MC) \ CMTD2003578/RUC - SLC8070L ACC ON 05.12.20 | REQUEST FOR 

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR FBR 7765L [OUR REF. TCL.ro.50005.21.ess]

Dear Ruth, 

 

Please be informed that we have inspected the motorbike FBR 7765L on 11/01/2021. 

 

We are pending for estimate from repairer. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 2:00 PM 

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: LKK(MC) \ CMTD2003578/RUC - SLC8070L ACC ON 05.12.20 | REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY 

PROTOCOL FOR FBR 7765L [OUR REF. TCL.ro.50005.21.ess] 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 8:56 AM 

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; xdetox32@gmail.com 

Subject: LKK(MC) \ CMTD2003578/RUC - SLC8070L ACC ON 05.12.20 | REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY 

PROTOCOL FOR FBR 7765L [OUR REF. TCL.ro.50005.21.ess] 

 

Without Prejudice 


